- m——

____.—-—-——'——-l-—.-
h_——__#-———"--

s' : This d went consist of 1 pages

o sseafr ESiCo "*i_ Series A.
e }11 7 %’ETI;AT [ONS MEMOQANDUM ~

" e L A
) TO: * Amembassy MOSCOW- | -DATET December 9, 1965

Attn: Medical Officer
FROM: Department of State (0/MED)
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| SUBJECT:(: Medfcal Servicest-<"Moscow Viral Study™

REF: | '°”=;Z-

/

| ‘( ) r- In order to identify those employees and their dependents who should —_]

o receive a special physical examination under ™Moscow Viral Study”, the Post

4 g Security Officer is requested to fuirnishtthe Medlical Division with a quarterly
report listing those employees who are due for home leave six months hence.

- The report will only Include those individuals who, by virtue of where tbay
worked or lived, were tu.bject to the most exposure.

The first report is due in the Department as soon after January 1, 196‘6 ‘
as possible and would include all perscns identified for the special exami- .
nation who are eligible for home leave during The period January 1 thru (e

September 30, 1366, Subsequent reports are due in the Departnant April 1,
July 1, Octobar 1 and would cover the quarter starting six months from the

| date of the report, i.e. the repor't dated April 1 would cover October, November
(,) and December,

cc: Mr. Charles J, Weiss - 0/SY/T
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